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-Kahler, Pam

From: Kovach, Robert

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2013 4:47 PM

To: Kahler, Pam; Larson, Brian

Cc: Wieske, JP - OCI

Subject: Ammendment needed for LRB 2087

Dear Pam, 68 ( g l

After discussions with the assembly author and Senator Lasee, we would rather do more to
deregulate charitable gift annuities.
=> (- 08O

| copied Brian Larson on this message because he did some of the research that brought us to this
conclusion.

It appears the protections that are provided by OCI are not needed:

¢ Fed’s regulate to make sure there are no fraudulent charities offering these annuities

o The Philanthropy Protection act of 1995 protects annuitants from insolvent charities in many
cases, and Senator Lasee believes that an investor would be saavy enough to handle the risks
on their own.

o The charity that offers these products should be able to structure this product effectively
without state assistance

Can you draft a sub that would do this, and let me know if there are any other issues that | may not be
thinking of?

I also cc’d JP Wieske. It is OK to discuss the drafting process with OCI for this draft.

Senator Lasee would like to exec this bill on Wednesday June 26 if we can get the language ready by
then.

Thanks,

Policy Advisor/Committee Clerk
Office of Senator Frank Lasee
(608) 266-3512
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT,

TO SENATE BILL 152

\.; relating to: exemption from regulation for certain annuities.

% Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
}L} The bill repeals the chapter of the statutes and all related provisions that relate
\ to the regulation of, and requirements for the issuers of, gift annuities.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

2 SECTION 1. 601.31 (1) (a) 4. o%gch statutes is repealed.
3 SECTION 2. 601.31 (1) (b) 4. of th3<statutes is repealed.
4 SECTION 3. 601.31 (1) (c) 4. of the statutes is repealed.

5

SECTION 4. 601.31 (1) (k) 4. of the gtatutes is repealed.

SEcCTION 5. Chapter 615 of the statutes is repealed.
v
SECTION 6. 645.02 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:




- LRBs0089/?

2013 - 2014 Legislature -2- PJK:......
SECTION 6

v
645.02 (6) All licensees under ch. 615-6r 616.

History: 1975 ¢. 223, 373, 374; 1979 ¢. 93, 261, 355; 1985 a. 29.

SECTION 7. 646.01 (1) (a) 2. d. of the statutes is repealed.

(END)
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2013 SENATE BILL 152

April 25, 2013 - Introduced by Senators LASEE, HARSDORF, SCHULTZ and PETROWSKI,
cosponsored by Representatives KNUDSON, ZEPNICK, MARKLEIN and CzAJA.
Referred to Committee on Insurance and Housing.

1 AN ACT to create 632.65 of the statutes; relating to: exemption from regulation

2 for certain annuities and providing a penalty.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau \
the

An annuity is an insurance contract under which the insurer agrees to pay

person covered under the annuity (annuitant) periodic payments, starting \
immediately or at a future date, for a set period of time or an indefinite period of time, ’
such as for the remainder of the annuitant’s life. Annuities and their sale are
regulated by the office of the commissioner of insurance (OCI)$ This bill exempts &
from all regulation by OCI a qualified charitable gift annuity, which is defined in the
bill as an annuity: 1) that is established under a transaction that is treated, for
federal income tax purposes, partly as a charitable contribution and partly as an
investment in an annuity contract, and 2) for which the obligation to pay is not an
“acquisition indebtedness” under a provision in the Internal Revenue Code. To meet
the second criterion just described, an annuity must be the sole consideration issued
in exchange for property, if the value of the annuity is less than 90 percent of the
value of the property; must be payable over the life of one or two individuals in being
at the time the annuity is issued; and must be payable under a contract that does not
guarantee a minimum amount, or specify a maximum amount, of payments and that
does not provide for an adjustment in the amount of the annuity payments by
reference to the income received from th ferred, or any other, property.
(mi'equlres that an agreement for a quahfied charitable gift annulty

contﬁm\a discl Waﬂce is not,subject to \\
gulati the co oner of insu commissioner), and-isTiot protected by >
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For further inférmation see the stgfe fiscal estimate, which wil be printed as
an appendix to thig bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senste and assemb{y,"fdo
enact ag follows: /

£

At s st

e
v

SECTION 1. 632.65 of the statutes is created to read:

632.65 Annuities exempt from regulation. (1) In this sectimﬁ;\

(a) “Charitable organization” means a domestic or foreign corpgration

conducted without profit a ely in bona fide charitable, religious,

missionary, edwCational, or philanthropic activities. -

-
/a"@%laliﬁed charitable gift annuity” means an annuity that satisfies all of the

following:

1. The annuity is established under a transaction that, for federal income tax
purposes, is treated partly as a charitable contribution under section 170 of the
Internal Revenue Code and partly as an investment in an annuity contract under
section 72 of the Internal Revenue Code.

2. The annuity meets the requirements of an annuity for which the obligation
to pay is excluded from the definition of “acquisition indebtedness” under section 514

(¢) (5) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Z@v«w\(/{ (/C"‘ﬁ:p
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SENATE BILL 152 , SEcTION 1
P N W,
(2) (Except as provided im notwithstanding any provision of chs.
"

600 to 646 to the contrary, a qualified charitable gift annuity is not subject to

regulation under chs. 600 to 646

(8) A charitable orgamzatlon at issues qualified charitable gift annuities

shall include in an agreement for a qualified charitable gift annuity that is issued
after the effective date of this subsection .... [LRB inserts date], the following
disclosure statement: “A qualified charitable gift annuity is not insurance under the
laws of this state and is not subject to regulation by the commissioner of insurance
of this'state or protected by an insurance guaranty fup,d or an insurance guaranty

association.” ~

’“x

MNMMW -
e

(4) A charitable org’anlzatlon that i 1§§,ues quahﬁed charitable gift annuities in ;

this state shall provide written notlge, 0 the commissioner no later than the date on

which it executes its first qua/lzﬁed ch&mtable gift annuity agreement after the\

effective date of this subseciaif)n . [LRB mserts date] The notice shall do all of the \}
‘ /

following: e - /

’ z
|
/

1{“

p
(a) Contain tbé signature of an officer or director of the charitable organization.

(b) Identif*’j; the name and address of the charitable organization.

(¢) Include a copy of the letter from the Internal Revenue Service granting the f
chantable organization tax-exempt status as an entity described under section 501 i

/
(c) (§/Y of the Internal Revenue Code.

/
E
1}

// (d) Certify that the annuities issued by the charitable organization are

qualified charitable gift annuities. ;
/

(6) (a) If a charitable organization that issues qualified charitable gift{[

~annuities does not comply with the requirements of this section, the commissioner\.
e

e s

. o e
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Do we need an initial applicability for any of the provisions, such as first applies to
annuities issued on the effective dategor for the treatment of s. 645.02 (6) first applies
to delinquency proceedings commenced on the effective date?

Pamela J. Kahler

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266—-2682

E-mail: pam.kahler@legis.wisconsin.gov
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July 10, 2013

Do we need an initial applicability for any of the provisions, such as first applies to
annuities issued on the effective date, or for the treatment of s. 645.02 (6) first applies
to delinquency proceedings commenced on the effective date?

Pamela J. Kahler

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266—-2682

E-mail: pam.kahler@legis.wisconsin.gov
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AN ACT to repeal 601.31 (1) (a) 4., 601.31 (1) (b) 4., 601.31 (1) (¢) 4., 601.31 (1)
(k) 4., chapter 615 and 646.01 (1) (a) 2. d.; to amend 645.02 (6); and|to create
632.65 of the statutes; relating to: exemption/from regulation fpr certain

annuities.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

is an insurance contract under which the insurer agreesjto pay the
vered under the annuity (annuitant) periodic paymentsg, starting

such As for the remainder of the annuitant’s life. Annuities and t}gﬁ sale are
regylated by the office of the commissioner of insurance (OCI). This exempts
all regulation by OCI a qualified charitable gift annuity, which is defined in the
GilDas an annuity: 1) that is established under a transaction that is treated, for
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




. LRBs0089/P1
o 2013 — 2014 Legislature @ PJK kjf&cjs:jf
o\

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
reference to the income received from the transferred, or any other, property.

(The bilDrepeals the chapter of the statutes and all related provisions that relate R
—=> to the regulation of, and requirements gift annuities. KW“‘“"’“’\& E—j
4

/ L

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do

X ~ " -_enact as follows:
Jrat 20>

P

. \%
v/i I SECTION 1. 601.31 (1) (a) 4. of the statutes is repealed. 5' % |

2 SEcCTION 2. 601.31 (1) (b) 4. of the statutes is repealed. § k E
3 SECTION 3. 601.31 (1) (c) 4. of the statutes is repealed. ) Q;
4 SECTION 4. 601.31 (1) (k) 4. of the statutes is repealed. 37 jg-f é
5 SECTION 5. Chapter 615 of the statutes is repealed. ;‘ o /;
6 SECTION 6. 632.65 of the statutes is created to read: &1@ §
7 632.65 Annuities exempt from regulation. (1) In this section, “qualified ?‘9 i 2
8 charitable gift annuity” means an annuity that satisfies all of the following: g“* § c;;%
9 1. The annuity is established under a transaction that, for federal income tax \’

10 purposes, is treated partly as a charitable contribution under section 170 of the é/ ?

11 Internal Revenue Code and partly as an investment in an annuity contract under é </ :

12 section 72 of the Internal Revenue Code. ‘i E

13 2. The annuity meets the requirements of an annuity for which the obligation % ¢+¢7,3

14 to pay is excluded from the definition of “acquisition indebtedness” under section 514 m%

15 (¢) (56) of the Internal Revenue Code. go.;

16 (2) Notwithstanding any provision of chs. 600 to 646 to the contrary, a qualified

17 charitable gift annuity is not subject to regulation under chs. 600 to 646.

18 SECTION 7. 645.02 (6) of the statutes is amended to read: ‘
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SECTION 7
1 645.02 (6) All licensees under ch. 615-6r 616.
2 SECTION 8. 646.01 (1) (a) 2. d. of the statutes is repealed.
3 (END)
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1 SEcTION 1. 600.03 (27) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 600.03 (27) “Insurer” means any person or association of persons doing an
3 insurance business as a principal, and includes, but is not limited to, fraternals,
4 issuers—of gift—annuities; cooperative associations organized under s. 185.981,
5 insurers operating under subch. I of ch. 616, and risk retention groups. 1t “Insurer”
6

also includes any person purporting or intending to do an insurance business as a

ﬁ D principal on his or her own account. “Insurer” does not include lan issuer of gift

History: 1971 c. 260; 973 ¢. 22; Sup. Ct. Order, 67 Wis. 2d 585, 776 (1975); 1975 c. 223, 371, 374, 375, 421; 1977 c. 339; 1979 c. 89 ss. 383, 543: 1979 ¢, 102 55. 49 to
53,236 (22); 1979 ¢. 17771981 c. 38, 82; 1983 a. 120, 189, 274, 358; 1985 a. 29; 1987 a. 167, 247; 1989 a. 23, 31; 1989 a. 187 5. 29; 1993 a. 201; 1995 a. 225: 1999 a. 30; 2001
a. 63; 2003 a. 261; 2007/a. 170; 2009 a. 28.

(END OF INSERT 2-1)
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This redraft adds the amendment of the definition of “insurer.” It is not clear to me
what effect not regulating gift annuities has on the issuers of them. Are the issuers
still regulated but the annuities are not? This version of the draft eliminates
regulation of the issuers, too, which seems to make sense since the licensing
requirement under ch. 615 and the fees for licensing are eliminated in the draft.

Pamela J. Kahler

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-2682

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




Kahler, Pam

From: Kovach, Robert

Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2013 5:18 PM
To: Wieske, JP - OCI

Subject: RE: languagge

That's pretty easy. | have some other suggestions from Marquette University that | have to look over
as well... Thanks for the update.

Roh Kovach

Policy Advisor/Committee Clerk
Office of Senator Frank Lasee
(608) 266-3512

From: Wieske, JP - OCI [mailto;JP.Wieske@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2013 5:15 PM

To: Kovach, Robert

Subject: languagge

Rob,

| know | have been late in getting this to you. Here is the “warning label” language we would propose. | think the key
change is the issue of guaranty fund.

P

“A qualified charitable gift annuity is not insurance under the

laws of this state and is not subject to regulation by the commissioner of insurance
of this state or protected by an insurance guaranty fund or an insurance guaranty
association.”

J.P. Wieske, FLMI

Legislative Liaison & Public Information Officer
Office of the Commissioner of Insurance
ipwieske@wisconsin.qgov

(608) 266-2493




Kahler, Pam

From: Kahler, Pam

Sent: Monday, August 05, 2013 12:57 PM
To: Kovach, Robert

Cc: Larson, Brian

Subject: RE: Gift annuities bill draft

Looks like what they are proposing would require going back to SB 152 language for s. 632.65 (1) to (3) and then add the
requirements for three years of operation (s. 615.04 currently requires 10 years of operation) and $100,000 of assets
(which is similar to the requirement under s. 615.10).

From: Kovach, Robert
Sent: Monday, August 05, 2013 12:33 PM
To: Larson, Brian; Kahler, Pam

Subject: FW: Gift annuities bill draft

Dear Brian and Pam,

Can you look over these suggested changes for the Gift Annuities Substitute amendment? Brian
already did some research about the federal protections and regulations that apply to gift annuities,
and | wanted to make sure there aren’t already similar provisions in federal law.

Pam, since Brian is out until the 12", we can wait until he gets back if he didn’t share his research
with you.

Thanks!

Roh Kovach

Policy Advisor/Committee Clerk
Office of Senator Frank Lasee
(608) 266-3512

From: Gran, Michelle [mailto:michelle.gran@marquette.edu]
Sent: Friday, August 02, 2013 2:59 PM

To: Kovach, Robert

Cc: Czech-Mrochinski, Mary

Subject: FW: Gift annuities bill draft

Dear Rob,
Thank you so much for the opportunity to review the substitute amendment.

Marquette would like to pose three items for consideration. We are offering these suggestions so that Wisconsin
maintains its positive reputation in this area. While we understand what the authors are trying to accomplish and not
make matters overly burdensome for smaller charities, we think the following items would be best practices for the bill
authors to consider without creating a regulatory burden on any state agency. Marquette will still use some of the
existing practices for gift annuities even if such items are no longer required under state statutes to ensure donor
confidence, but we would ask that these small modifications be considered for adoption to give all donors confidence in
a gift annuity with even the smallest of charities.




1. The charity needs to have been in continuous existence for at least three years, or is a successor or affiliate of a
charitable organization that has been in continuous operation for at least three years.

2. A charity shall disclose in writing to each donor and annuitant that the annuity is (1) not issued by an insurance
company; 2) is not subject to regulation by the state of Wisconsin; and 3) is not protected by the Wisconsin
Insurance Security Fund or any other insurance guaranty association.

a. These requirements can be met by placing such disclosure wording in the charitable gift annuity
agreement.
b. Suggested disclosure language: This charitable gift annuity is not issued by an insurance company, is not
subject to regulation by the State of Wisconsin, and is not protected by the Wisconsin Insurance
Security Fund or any other insurance guaranty association.
3. A charity shall have unrestricted assets of at least $100,000 in order to issue gift annuities.

The first item ensures that there is some stability on the part of the charity so that the charity is more likely to be able to
meet its gift annuity obligations. The second item ensures that donors will understand that gift annuities are not
insurance, so that they will be fully cognizant that of the risk they are taking by entering into a gift annuity contract with
a charity as opposed to a commercial annuity contract with an insurance company. The third item helps to make certain
that a charity has the necessary resources to meet its gift annuity obligations.

Mary and | would be happy to connect with you, and perhaps the Legislative Council attorney, via conference call if you
would like to discuss any of these suggestions further.

Thank you so much for your consideration. Have a great weekend.
Yours truly,

Michelle

Michelle Gran, J.D.

Director of Gift Agreements

Marquette University

1250 West Wisconsin Avenue, Suite 421
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53233

T: 414-288-4513

F: 414-288-7300

Email: michelle.gran@marguette.edu

From: Kovach, Robert [mailto:Robert.Kovach@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2013 1:53 PM

To: Gran, Michelle

Subject: Gift annuities bill draft

Dear Michelle;

| have attached a copy of a substitute amendment we drafted that will remove the state regulations
over gift annuities.

If you could give me feedback, that would be great.

Thanks!
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT,

TO SENATE BILL 152

31 (1) (a) 4.,601.31 (1) (b) 4.,601.31 (1) (c) 4., 601.31 (1)

2 (k) 4., chapter 615 and 646.01 (1) (a) 2. d.; to amend 600.03 (27) and 645.02 (6);
3 and to create 632.65 of the statutes; relating to: exemption from regulation
4 for certain annuities.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

An annuity is an insurance contract under which the insurer agrees to pay the
person covered under the annuity (annuitant) periodic payments, starting
immediately or at a future date, for a set period of time or an indefinite period of time,
such as for the remainder of the annuitant’s life. Annuities and their sale are
regulated by the office of the commissioner of insurance (OCI). This substitute
amendment exempts from all regulation by OCI a qualified charitable gift annuity,
which is defined in the substitute amendment as an annuity: 1) that is established
under a transaction that is treated, for federal income tax purposes, partly as a
charitable contribution and partly as an investment in an annuity contract, and 2)
for which the obligation to pay is not an “acquisition indebtedness” under a provision
in the Internal Revenue Code. To meet the second criterion just described, an
annuity must be the sole consideration issued in exchange for property, if the value
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< of the annuity is less than 90 percent of the value of the property; must be payable
over the life of one or two individuals in being at the time the annuity is issued; and
must be payable under a contract that does not guarantee a minimum amount, or
specify a maximum amount, of payments and that does not provide for an adjustment
in the amount of the annuity payments by reference to the income received from the
transferred, or any other, property.

ubstitute amendment repeals the chapter of the statutes and all related
provisions that relate to the regulation of, and requirements for, gift annuities. The
/Q,.e, substitute amendment also removes an issuer of gift annuities from the definition
- of “Insurer” so that laws applying to insurers do not apply to issuers of gift annuities.

0

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

J 1 SECTION 1. 600.03 (27) of the statutes is amended to read:
2 600.03 (27) “Insurer” means any person or association of persons doing an
3 insurance business as a principal, and includes, but is not limited to, fraternals,
4 issuers—of gift—annuities; cooperative associations organized under s. 185.981,
5 insurers operating under subch. I of ch. 616, and risk retention groups. It “Insurer”
6 also includes any person purporting or intending to do an insurance business as a
7 principal on his or her own account. “Insurer” does not include a person that issues
v 8 only qualified charitable gift annuities, as defined in s. 632.65 (1).
v 9 SECTION 2. 601.31 (1) (a) 4. of the statutes is repealed.
v 10 SECTION 3. 601.31 (1) (b) 4. of the statutes is repealed.
) 11 SECTION 4. 601.31 (1) (c¢) 4. of the statutes is repealed.
12 SECTION 5. 601.31 (1) (k) 4. of the statutes is repealed.
/ 13 SEEiTION 6. Chapter 615 of the statutes is repealed.
14 SE:?,TION 7. 632.65 of the statutes is created to read:
v 15 632.65 Annuities exempt from regulation. (1) In this section, “qualified
%\x 16 charitable gift annuity” means an annuity that satisfies all of the following:
\.\W e
Shgde 2215
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SECTION 7

1 1. The annuity is established under a transaction that, for federal income tax

2 purposes, is treated partly as a charitable contribution under section 170 of the

3 Internal Revenue Code and partly as an investment in an annuity contract under

4 section 72 of the Internal Revenue Code.

5 2. The annuity meets the requirements of an annuity for which the obligation

6 to pay is excluded from the definition of “acquisition indebtedness” under section 514
1 7 (c) (5) of the In:;arnal Revenue Code. e .
i .8 ‘ (2)gl?otm1:hstanding any provision of chs. 600 to 646 to the contraly,/é qualified
9 charitable gift annuity is not subject to regulation under chs. 600 to 646.
ﬁ SECTION 8. 645.02 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:
f 11 645.02 (6) All licensees under ch. 615-or 616.
’ 12 SECTION 9. 646.01 (1) (a) 2. d. of the statutes is repealed. compbl %\Lfﬂ/‘&'

J AL def) o
13 (END) d%m .
this Geckion
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INSERT A

The substitute amendment: 1) provides that a charitable organization may not
issue a qualified charitable gift annuity unless it has been in continuous existence
for at least three years, or is the successor or affiliate of a charitable organization thg/@

7 has been ipn continuous existence for at least three years; 2) requires that
g W Agreement for a qualified charitable gift annuity contain a disclosure statement that
the annuity is not insurance, is not subject to regulation by the commissioner of
, insurance, and is not protected by an insurance guaranty fund or association; and
. 3) requires a person that issued an exi?‘t’ing qualified charitable gift annuity before
NG the date that the new provisions go into effect to provide notice of the new provisions
ex relating to the regulation of qualified charitable gift annuities to the policy owner or

beneficiary of that qualified charitable gift annuity.
(END OF INSERT A)

INSERT 3-9

G-

1 (b) A charitable organization may not issue a qualified charitable gift annuity
2 unless the charitable organization has been in continuous existence for at least 3
3 years, or is a successor or affiliate of a charitable organization that has been in
4 continuous existence for at least 3 years.

5 G (¢) A qualified charitable gift annuity contract must include the following

@ disclosure statement: Z‘M STt

7 Ca (8) This section applies to qualified charitable gift annuities in existence on or
8 after the effective date of this subsection .... [LRB inserts date]. A person that issued
9

before the effective date of this subsection .... [LRB inserts date], a qualified

10 charitable gift annuity that is in existence on the effective date of this subsection ....
11 [LRB inserts date], shall provide notice of the provisions of this section to the policy
12 owner or beneficiary, whichever is appropriate, of the qualified charitable gift
13 annuity. /

(END OF INSERT 3-8)
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(2) Except as provided in this section, notwithstanding any provision of chs.
600 to 646 to the contrary, a qualified charitable gift annuity is not subject to
regulation under chs. 600 to 646.

(3) A charitable organization that issues qualified charitable gift annuitieé
shall include in an agreement for a qualified charitable gift annuity that is issued
after the effective date of this subsection .... [LRB inserts date], the following

O O
disclosure statement:

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

(4) A charitable organization that issues qualified charitable gift annuities in
this state shall provide written notice to the commissioner no later than the date on
which it executes its first qualified charitable gift annuity agreement after the
effective date of this subsection .... [LRB inserts date]. The notice shall do all of the
following:

(a) Contain the signature of an officer or director of the charitable organization.

(b) Identify the name and address of the charitable organization.

(¢) Include a copy of the letter from the Internal Revenue Service granting the
charitable organization tax—exempt status as an entity described under section 501
(¢c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

(d) Certify that the annuities issued by the charitable organization are
qualified charitable gift annuities.

(3) (a) If a charitable organization that issues qualified charitable gift

annuities does not comply with the requirements of this section, the commissioner
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Section #. 620.25 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

.

/
620.25 (2) This section does not apply to#5:234.26 aﬂd—é—l—é}l@O

History: 1979 c. 279; 2009 a. 33. T

pkahler(ppro—gsilver—02) { Tue-Sep—17-2013 10:05 am
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e

I spoke with Robin Jacobs from OCI. It was her understanding that the issuers of
existing qualified charitable gift annuities, not OCI, would provide notice of the new
provisions to the policy owners and beneficiaries.

qa Pamela J. Kahler

\ Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-2682
E-mail: pam.kahler@legis.wisconsin.gov

e

\ e ————— e

e
e
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September 17, 2013

I spoke with Robin Jacobs from OCI. It was her understanding that the issuers of
existing qualified charitable gift annuities, not OCI, would provide notice of the new
provisions to the policy owners and beneficiaries.

Note that the fees under s. 601.31 (1) (¢) 4. and (k) 4. are paid annually. Are they
required to be paid by a specific date? Depending on the date, an initial applicability
provision may be needed.

Pamela J. Kahler

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-2682

E-mail: pam.kahler@legis.wisconsin.gov




Kahler, Pam

From: Kovach, Robert

Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 10:07 AM
To: Kahler, Pam; Wieske, JP - QCI
Subject: RE: Gift annuity End date

JP confirmed to me that the “filings” are just compliance reports, and no fees. He also confirmed
12/31 would be the best time to ensure no 2014 filings would be required.

Looks like this one is ready to go!

Rob Kovach

Policy Advisor/Committee Clerk
Office of Senator Frank Lasee
(608) 266-3512

From: Kahler, Pam

Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 3:48 PM
To: Wieske, JP - OCI

Cc: Kovach, Robert

Subject: RE: Gift annuity End date

if you are thinking that the old provisions and requirements would run through 12/31, the effective date would be
January 1, 2014. We're not sure what you mean by “filings.” Do they have anything to do with the feesin s. 601.31?

From: Wieske, JP - OCI [mailto:JP.Wieske@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 3:37 PM

To: Kovach, Robert; Kahler, Pam
Subject: RE: Gift annuity End date

The 12/31 end date makes sense since it is calculated on calendar year. | don’t know if you want us to collect filings that
would have been required based on the previous years’ experience or not.

J.P. Wieske, FLMI

Legislative Liaison & Public Information Officer

Office of the Commissioner of Insurance

jpwieske@wisconsin.gov

(608) 266-2493 N S

From: Kovach, Robert [mailto:Robert.Kovach@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 2:30 PM

To: Kahler, Pam - LEGIS

Cc: Wieske, JP - OCI

Subject: FW: Gift annuity End date

Dear Pam,

| think this means that December 31% would be a good effective date for the Gift annuity bill, but |
don’t understand the “but will require one last filing” part. | have a call in to JP to explain it, but | think
we can have you put that on the draft.

| think we will be moving this for a vote in the next couple weeks.
1




Rob Kovach

Policy Advisor/Committee Clerk
Office of Senator Frank Lasee
(608) 266-3512

From: Wieske, JP - OCI [mailto:JP.Wieske@wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2013 9:13 AM
To: Kovach, Robert
Subject: Gift annuity End date

Rob,
12/31 makes some sense but will require one last filing.

J.P. Wieske, FLMI

Legislative Liaison & Public Information Officer
Office of the Commissioner of Insurance
ipwieske@wisconsin.gov

(608) 266-2493
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SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT,

TO SENATE BILL 152

AN ACT to repea

(k) 4., chapter 615 and 646.01 (1) (a) 2. d.; to amend 600.03 (27), 620.25 (2) and

6501.31 (1) (a) 4., 601.31 (1) (b) 4., 601.31 (1) (¢) 4., 601.31 (1)

645.02 (6); and to create 632.65 of the statutes; relating to: exemption from

regulation for certain annuities.

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
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of the annuity is less than 90 percent of the value of the property; must be payable
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
for at least three years, or is the successor or affiliate of a charitable organization that
has been in continuous existence for at least three years; 2) requires that a contract
for a qualified charitable gift annuity contain a disclosure statement that the
annuity is not insurance, is not subject to regulation by the commissioner of
insurance, and is not protected by an insurance guaranty fund or association; and
3) requires a person that issued an existing qualified charitable gift annuity before
the date that the new provisions go into effect to provide notice of the new provisions
relating to the regulation of qualified charitable gift annuities to the policy owner or
beneficiary of that qualified charitable gift annuity.

The substitute amendment repeals the chapter of the statutes and all related
provisions that relate to the regulation of, and requirements for, gift annuities. The
substitute amendment also removes an issuer of gift annuities from the definition
of “insurer” so that laws applying to insurers do not apply to issuers of gift annuities.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 600.03 (27) of the statl‘ﬁ;es is amended to read:

600.03 (27) “Insurer” means any person or association of persons doing an
insurance business as a principal, and includes, but is not limited to, fraternals,
issuers—of—gift—annuities; cooperative associations organized under s. 185.981,
insurers operating under subch. I of ch. 616, and risk retention groups. It “Insurer”
also includes any person purporting or intending to do an insurance business as a
principal on his or her own account. “Insurer” does not include a person that 1ssues

only qualified charitable gift annuities, as defined in s. 632.65 (1).

Vv
SECTION 2. 601.31 (1) (a) 4. of the statutes is repealed.
v
SECTION 3. 601.31 (1) (b) 4. of the statutes is repealed.
v
SECTION 4. 601.31 (1) (¢) 4. of the statutes is repealed.
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SECTION 5

v
SECTION 5. 601.31 (1) (k) 4. of the statutes is repealed.

SectioN 6. Chapter 615 of the statutg is repealed.

SECTION 7. 620.25 (2) of the statutes i‘s/amended to read:

620.25 (2) This section does not a}l)})ly to ss- 5. 234.26 and-615-10.

SECTION 8. 632.65 of the statutes is created to read:

632.65 Annuities exempt from regulation. (1) In this section, “qualified
charitable gift annuity” means an annuity that satisfies all of the following:

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
(c) (5) of the Internal Revenue Code.

(2) (a) Notwithstanding any provision of chs. 600 to 646 to the contrary and
except as provided in this section, a qualified charitable gift annuity is not subject
to regulation under chs. 600 to 646.

(b) A charitable organization may not issue a qualified charitable gift annuity
unless the charitable organization has been in continuous existence for at least 3
years, or is a successor or affiliate of a charitable organization that has been in
continuous existence for at least 3 years.

(¢) A qualified charitable gift annuity contract must include the following
disclosure statement: “A qualified charitable gift annuity is not insurance under the

laws of this state and is not subject to regulation by the commissioner of insurance
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SECTION 8
1 of this state or protected by an insurance guaranty fund or an insurance guaranty
2 association.”
3 (3) This section applies to qualified charitable gift annuities in existence on or
4 after the effective date of this subsection .... [LRB inserts date]. A person that issued
5 before the effective date of this subsection .... [LRB inserts date], a qualified
6 charitable gift annuity that is in existence on the effective date of this subsection ....
7 [LRB inserts date], shall provide notice of the provisions of this section to the policy
8 owner or beneficiary, whichever is appropriate, of the qualified charitable gift
9 annuity. v
10 SECTION 9. 645.02 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:
11 645.02 (6) All licensees under ch. 615-or 616.
12 SECTION 10. 646.01 (1) (a) 2. c'l/ of the statutes is repealed.
13 (END)
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INSERT 4-12

SectioN 1. Effective date.
(1) This act takes effect on December 31, 2013, or on the day after publication,
whichever is later.

(END OF INSERT 4-12)
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You have requested that the effective date be December 31, 2013. It is very unusual
to have such an effective date, because the repeals and other changes will take effect
with one day left in the year (a delayed effective date specifies when a change is first
applicable, from the beginning of the day specified, not at the end of the day specified).
Normally, if you want current law to run through the end of the year, the effective date
would be January 1.

No one addressed the issue in my Drafter’s Note of fee payment, so I will assume that
no initial applicability provision is needed.

Pamela J. Kahler

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-2682

E-mail: pam.kahler@legis.wisconsin.gov
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October 4, 2013

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




